

保險業監理處

香港金鐘道六十六號
金鐘道政府合署二十一樓



OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
OF INSURANCE

21st Floor,
Queensway Government Offices,
66 Queensway,
Hong Kong

圖文傳真 Fax: (852) 2869 0252

覆函請註明本處檔號

In reply please quote this ref. INS/TEC/6/45

15 September 2009

來函檔號 Your ref.

電話 Tel. 2867 4631

To : Chief Executives of all authorized insurers
carrying on long term business

Dear Sirs,

**United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance &
United States Executive Order 13224**

United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance

Further to my letter of 28 July 2009, an updated list of terrorists and terrorist associates designated by the United Nations Security Council Committee (“Committee”) has been specified under the United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance. The list was published in the Gazette (G.N. 5472) on 4 September 2009 which is available on the Government’s website (www.gld.gov.hk/egazette/). A copy of the list in Portable Document Format (pdf) is also available on the Insurance Authority’s website (www.oci.gov.hk/framework/index04_03_09.html).

Compared with the last gazettal on 24 July 2009, the changes have been set out in Appendix I. The relevant press releases issued by the Committee are also attached at Appendix II for your reference.

United States Executive Order 13224

Further to my letter of 17 July 2009, the US Government has designated an additional name to the list under the US Executive Order 13224. The relevant information can be found on the website of the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the US Treasury (www.ustreas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/programs/terror/terror.pdf) under the heading of “Name of entity added on 9-1-09”.

You should review your records carefully to see whether you have had, or currently have, accounts, transactions or dealings with the named individuals or entities. If such review reveals any suspicious accounts, transactions or dealings, you should promptly notify the Joint Financial Intelligence Unit. You are also reminded to browse the US Treasury website (including the FinCEN website) regularly for the latest information.

Should you have any enquiries, please contact Ms. Joanne Lin at 2867 2557 or Mr. Keith Lee at 2867 4845.

Yours faithfully,

(Ms. Carol M. Y. Hui)
for Commissioner of Insurance

Encls.

c.c. Chairman, The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance

1. The areas of changes are as follows:
 - a) The identifying information of 21 individuals in the list of “Individuals associated with Al-Qaida” has been updated;
 - b) The identifying information of one entity in the list of “Entities and other groups and undertakings associated with Al-Qaida” has been updated; and
 - c) Four individuals have been deleted from the list of “Individuals associated with Al-Qaida”.
2. For details, please refer to the five pieces of press release (SC/9710, SC/9711, SC/9728, SC/9729 and SC/9730) issued by the United Nations Security Council Committee during the period from July to August 2009 (**Appendix II**).

20 July 2009

Appendix II



United Nations

Security Council

SC/9710

Department of Public Information • News and Media Division • New York

SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE APPROVES AMENDMENTS

TO ENTRIES OF SIX INDIVIDUALS, ONE ENTITY ON CONSOLIDATED LIST

On 17 July 2009, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the amendments specified with strikethrough and underline in the entries below to its Consolidated List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

C. Individuals associated with Al-Qaida

QI.S.263.08. Name: 1: ~~MUHAMMAD~~ HAFIZ 2: ~~SAEED~~ MUHAMMAD 3: ~~na~~ SAEED 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 5 Jun. 1950 **POB:** Sargodha, Punjab, Pakistan **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Hafiz Mohammad Sahib b) Hafiz Mohammad Sayid c) Hafiz Muhammad d) Hafiz Saeed e) Hafez Mohammad Saeed f) Hafiz Mohammad Sayeed g) Tata Mohammad Syeed h) Mohammad Sayed i) Muhammad Saeed **Low quality a.k.a.:** Hafiz Ji **Nationality:** Pakistani **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** Pakistani national identification number 3520025509842-7 **Address:** House No. 116E, Mohalla Johar, Lahore, Tehsil, Lahore City, Lahore District, Pakistan, (location as at May 2008) **Listed on:** 10 Dec. 2008 (amended on 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** Muhammad Saeed is the leader of Lashkar-e-Tayyiba (~~listed under permanent reference number QE.L.118.05.~~).

QI.A.265.08. Name: 1: HAJI 2: MUHAMMAD 3: ASHRAF 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 Mar. 1965 **POB:** na **Good quality a.k.a.:** Haji M. Ashraf **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Pakistani **Passport no.:** ~~na Pakistani passport number A-374184~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 10 Dec. 2008 (amended on 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** Chief of finance of Lashkar-e-Tayyiba (~~listed under permanent reference number QE.L.118.05.~~). His father's name is Noor Muhammad.

QI.H.10.01. Name: 1: ZAYN 2: AL-ABIDIN 3: MUHAMMAD 4: HUSSEIN

Name (original script): زين العابدين محمد حسين

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 12 Mar. 1971 b) 31 Dec. 1971 **POB:** Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) ~~Abu Zubaida~~ b) Abd Al-Hadi Al-Wahab e) b) Zain Al-Abidin Muhahhad Husain d) c) Zayn Al-Abidin Muhammad Husayn e) d) Zeinulabideen Muhammed Husein Abu ~~z~~ Zubaidah **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Zubaydah b) Abu Zubaida c) Tariq Hani **Nationality:** Palestinian **Passport no.:** ~~Bearer of~~ Egyptian passport number 484824 issued on 18 Jan. 1984 at the Egyptian Embassy in Riyadh **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 10 Apr. 2003, 25 Jul. 2006, 23 Apr. 2007, 18 Jul. 2007, 27 Jul. 2007, 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** Close associate of Usama Bin Laden (~~listed under permanent reference number QI.B.8.01~~) and facilitator of terrorist travel. In custody of the United States of America as of ~~at~~ Jul. 2007.

QI.A.171.04. Name: 1: AQEEL 2: ABDULAZIZ 3: AQEEL 4: AL-AQEEL

Name (original script): عقيل عبد العزيز عقيل العقيل

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 29 Apr. 1949 **POB:** ~~Un~~aeizah, Saudi Arabia **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Aqeel Abdulaziz Al-Aqil b) Ageel Abdulaziz A. Alageel **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Saudi Arabian **Passport no.:** a) Passport number C 1415363 -- issued on 21 May 2000 (16/2/1421H) (~~24 May 2000~~) b) Passport number E 839024, issued on 3 Jan. 2004, expired ~~ing~~ on 8 Nov. 2008 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** ~~na~~ Saudi Arabia (as at Apr. 2009) **Listed on:** 6 Jul. 2004 (amended on 23 Apr. 2007, 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** na

QI.A.181.04. Name: 1: SAAD 2: RASHED 3: MOHAMMAD 4: AL-FAQIH

Name (original script): سعد راشد محمد الفقيه

Title: Doctor **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 1 Feb. 1957 b) 31 Jan. 1957 **POB:** Al-Zubair, Iraq **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Uthman Sa'd Al-Faqih b) Sa'ad Al-Faqih c) Saad Alfagih d) Sa'd Al-Faqi e) Saad Al-Faqih f) Saad Al Faqih g) Saad Al-Fagih h) Saad Al-Fakih i) Sa'd Rashid Muhammed Al-Fageeh **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Saudi Arabian **Passport no.:** Passport number 760620, issued on 15 Sep. 1991, expired on 22 Jul. 1996 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** London, United Kingdom **Listed on:** 23 Dec. 2004 (amended on 23 Apr. 2007, 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** na

QI.H.3.01. Name: 1: SALIM 2: AHMAD 3: SALIM 4: HAMDAN

Name (original script): (سالم أحمد سالم حمدان) (الكنية صقر الجداوي)

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1965 **POB:** a) Al-Mukalla, Yemen b) Al-Mukala, Yemen **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Saqr Al-Jaddawi (الكنية صقر الجداوي) b) Saqar Al Jadawi c) Saqar Aljawadi **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Yemeni **Passport no.:** Yemeni passport number 00385937 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** ~~Previous address:~~ a) Shari Tunis, Sana'a, Yemen, (previous address) b) Located in Yemen since Nov. 2008 **Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 25 Jul. 2006, 23 Apr. 2007, 30 Jan. 2009, 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** Driver and private bodyguard to Usama bin Laden (QI.B.8.01) from 1996 until 2001. Transferred from United States custody to Yemen in Nov. 2008.

D. Entities and other groups and undertakings associated with Al-Qaida

QE.T.14.01. Name: THE ORGANIZATION OF AL-QAIDA IN THE ISLAMIC MAGHREB

Name (original script): تنظيم القاعدة ببلاد المغرب الإسلامي

A.k.a.: Al Qaida au Maghreb islamique (AQMI) **F.k.a.:** a) Le Groupe Salafiste pour La Prédication et le Combat (GSPC) b) Salafist Group For Call and Combat **Address:** na **Listed on:** 6 Oct. 2001 (amended on 26 Apr. 2007, 7 Apr. 2008, 17 Jul. 2009) **Other information:** Estimated in Nov. 2007 to comprise approx. 700 members regrouped in cells in Algeria and northern Mali. Its Emir is Abdelmalek Droukdel (listed under permanent reference number QI.D.232.07.).

The Committee's List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and regional organizations. This is the fifteenth update of the List in 2009. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

* * * * *

For information media • not an official record

21 July 2009



United Nations

Security Council

SC/9711

 Department of Public Information • News and Media Division • New York

SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE REMOVES NAMES

OF TWO INDIVIDUALS FROM CONSOLIDATED LIST

On 20 July 2009, the Security Council's Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the deletion (de-listing) of the two entries specified below from its Consolidated List. The Committee approved these de-listings following its review of the two names, as called for in paragraph 25 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008). The assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) therefore no longer apply to the following two individuals:

QI.S.84.03. Name: 1: NABIL 2: ABDUL 3: SALAM 4: SAYADI

Name (original script): نبييل عبد السلام صيادي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 Jan. 1966 **POB:** El Hadid, Tripoli, Lebanon **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abu Zeinab **Nationality:** Belgian since 18 Sep. 2001 **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Vaatjesstraat 29, 2580 Putte, Belgium **Listed on:** 22 Jan. 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004) **Other information:** Spouse of Patricia Vinck. Married on 29 May 1992 in Peshawar, Pakistan.

QI.V.85.03. Name: 1: PATRICIA 2: ROSA 3: VINCK 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 4 Jan. 1965 **POB:** Berchem, Antwerp, Belgium **Good quality a.k.a.:** Souraya P. Vinck **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Belgian **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Vaatjesstraat 29, 2580 Putte, Belgium **Listed on:** 22 Jan. 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 9 Sep. 2005) **Other information:** Spouse of Nabil Sayadi.

A List of the individuals, groups, undertakings and entities that have been removed from the Consolidated List pursuant to a decision by the Committee is available on the Committee's website at the following URL: <http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/removed.shtml>.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. This is the sixteenth update of the List in 2009.

* * * * *

For information media • not an official record

11 August 2009



United Nations

Security Council

SC/9728

Department of Public Information • News and Media Division • New York

SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE APPROVES AMENDMENTS

TO ENTRIES OF 15 INDIVIDUALS ON CONSOLIDATED LIST

On 10 August 2009, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the amendments specified with strikethrough and underline in the 15 entries below to its Consolidated List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

C. Individuals associated with Al-Qaida

QI.A.93.03. Name: 1: CHIHEB 2: BEN MOHAMED 3: BEN MOKHTAR 4: AL-AYARI

Name (original script): شهاب بن محمد بن مختار العياري

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 19 Dec. 1965 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** Hichem Abu Hchem **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L246084, issued on 10 June 1996, expired on 9 June 2001 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via di Saliceto n.51/9, Bologna, Italy **Listed on:** 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In January 2003 sentenced in Italy to 2 years 1 month imprisonment. Was extradited to Tunisia on 13 Mar. 2006.

QI.A.94.03. Name: 1: MONDHER 2: BEN MOHSEN 3: BEN ALI 4: AL-BAAZAOUI

Name (original script): المنذر بن محسن بن علي البزاوي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 18 Mar. 1967 **POB:** Kairouan, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Hamza **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K602878, issued on 5 Nov. 1993, expired on 9 June 2001 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via di Saliceto n.51/9, Bologna, Italy **Listed on:** 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In January 2003 sentenced in Italy to 2 years 6 months imprisonment. Was extradited to France on 4 Sep. 2003.

QI.A.61.02. Name: 1: TAREK 2: BEN AL-BECHIR 3: BEN AMARA 4: AL-CHARAABI

Name (original script): طارق بن البشير بن عمارة الشرعبي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 31 Mar. 1970 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** Sharaabi, Tarek **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Frank b) Haroun **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L 579603 issued in Milan on 19 Nov. 1997, expired on 18 Nov. 2002 **National identification no.:** 007-99090 **Address:** Viale Bligny n.42, Milan, Italy **Listed on:** 24 Apr. 2002 (amended on 10 Apr. 2003, 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 21 Dec. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Codice Fiscale: CHRTRK70C31Z352U. His mother's name is Charaabi Hedia. Released from prison in Italy on 28 May 2004. The Milan judicial authority issued an arrest warrant against him on 18 May 2005. Fugitive as of Oct. 2007. Residing in Switzerland since 2004.

QI.A.71.02. Name: 1: RIADH 2: BEN BELKASSEM 3: BEN MOHAMED 4: AL-JELASSI

Name (original script): رياض بن بلقاسم بن محمد الجلاصي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 15 Dec. 1970 **POB:** Al-Mohamedia, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L276046, issued on 1 Jul. 1996, expired on 30 Jun. 2001 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 3 Sep. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** na

QI.A.177.04. Name: 1: HABIB 2: BEN 3: AHMED 4: AL-LOUBIRI

Name (original script): حبيب بن احمد اللوبيري

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 17 Nov. 1961 **POB:** Menzel Temime, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M788439, issued on 20 Oct. 2001, expires on 19 Oct. 2006 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Brughera, n. 5,

Castronno, Varese, Italy **Listed on:** 23 Jun. 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Fiscal Code: LBR HBB 61S17 Z352F. Sentenced on 3 Dec. 2004 by Milan's first instance Court to 6 years and 6 months imprisonment. On 29 Sept. 2005, the Milan Appeal Court reduced his term to 4 years and 1 month. He was in prison from 24 Jun. 2003 to 17 Nov. 2006. He was expelled from Italian territory to Tunis (Tunisia) on 30 Aug. 2006.

QI.A.74.02. Name: 1: TAREK 2: BEN HABIB 3: BEN AL-TOUMI 4: AL-MAAROUFI

Name (original script): طارق بن الحبيب بن التومي المعروف

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 23 Nov. 1965 **POB:** Ghardimaou, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Ismail b) Abou Ismail el Jendoubi c) Abou Ismail Al Djoundoubi **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Belgian national since 8 Nov. 1993 **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number E590976, issued on 19 Jun. 1987 expired on 18 Jun. 1992 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Gaucheret 193, 1030 Schaerbeek, Brussels, Belgium **Listed on:** 3 Sep. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 3 Jul. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Arrested in Belgium on 18 Dec. 2001 and sentenced to 6 years imprisonment in Sep. 2003. His sentence was increased to 7 years in appeal (decision taken on 9 Jun. 2004). Released since the beginning of 2008.

QI.A.151.03. Name: 1: MOURAD 2: BEN ALI 3: BEN AL-BASHEER 4: AL-TRABELSI

Name (original script): مراد بن علي بن البشير الطرابلسي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 20 May 1969 **POB:** Menzel Temime, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abou Djarrah **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number G827238, issued on 1 Jun. 1996, expired on 31 May 2001 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Geromini 15, Cremona, Italy **Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Was extradited to Tunisia on 13 Dec. 2008.

QI.A.139.03. Name: 1: IMAD 2: BEN AL-MEKKI 3: BEN AL-AKHDAR 4: AL-ZARKAOUI

Name (original script): عماد بن المكي بن الأخضر الزرقاوي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 15 Jan. 1973 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Zarga b) Nadra **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M174950, issued on 27 Apr. 1999, expired on 26 Apr. 2004 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Col. Aproso 588, Vallecrosia (IM), Italy (Domicilie) **Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Detained in Italy since 11 Apr. 2008 for his implication in a case related to terrorism.

QI.B.188.05. Name: 1: FAYCAL 2: BOUGHANEMI 3: na 4: na

Name (original script): فيصل بوهانيمي بوغاتي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 28 Oct. 1966 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** Faical Boughanmi **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** viale Cambonino, 5/B, Cremona, Italy **Listed on:** 29 Jul. 2005 (amended on 7 Jun. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Fiscal code: BGHFCL66R28Z352G. Sentenced to 8 years imprisonment in Italy on 15 July 2006. Currently detained in Italy.

QI.E.64.02. Name: 1: SAMI 2: BEN KHAMIS 3: BEN SALEH 4: ELSSEID

Name (original script): سامي بن خميس بن صالح الصيد

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 10 Feb. 1968 **POB:** Menzel Jemil, Bizerte, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** Omar El Mouhajer **Low quality a.k.a.:** Saber **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K929139, issued on 14 Feb. 1995, expired on 13 Feb. 2000 **National identification no.:** 00319547 issued on 8 Dec. 1994 **Address:** Via Dubini n. 3, Gallarate (VA), Italy **Listed on:** 24 Apr. 2002 (amended on 10 Apr. 2003, 26 Nov. 2004, 9 Sep. 2005, 20 Dec. 2005, 7 Jun. 2007, 21 Dec. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Codice Fiscale: SSDSBN68B10Z352F. His mother's name is Beya Al-Saidani. Sentenced to five years of imprisonment, reduced to one year and eight months by the Court of appeal of Milan on 14 Dec. 2006. The Milan judicial authority issued an arrest warrant against him on 2 Jun. 2007. Detained in Italy as of Oct. 2007. Was extradited to Tunisia on 3 Jun. 2008.

QI.E.96.03. Name: 1: MOUSSA 2: BEN OMAR 3: BEN ALI 4: ESSAADI

Name (original script): موسى بن عمر بن علي السعدي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 4 Dec. 1964 **POB:** Tabarka, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Dah Dah b) Abdelrahmman c) Bechir **Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L335915, issued on 8 Nov. 1996, expired on 7 Nov. 2001 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Milano n.108, Brescia, Italy **Listed on:** 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In January 2003 sentenced in Italy to 2 years imprisonment. Residing in Sudan since 2001.

QI.J.99.03. Name: 1: KHALIL 2: BEN AHMED 3: BEN MOHAMED 4: JARRAYA

Name (original script): خليل بن احمد بن محمد جراية

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 8 Feb. 1969 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Khalil Yarraya b) Ben Narvan Abdel Aziz, born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka, former Yugoslavia c) Abdel Aziz Ben Narvan, born 15 Aug. 1970 in Sereka, former Yugoslavia **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Amro b) Omar c) Amrou d) Amr **Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Bosnia and Herzegovina citizenship withdrawn **Passport no.:** a) Tunisian passport number K989895, issued on 26 Jul. 1995 in Genoa, Italy, expired on 25 Jul. 2000 b) Bosnia and Herzegovina passport number 0899199 issued in Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina, issued on 16 Apr. 1999, expired on 16 Apr. 2004 c) Bosnia and Herzegovina passport number 3816349 issued in Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina, issued on 18 Jul. 2001, expired on 18 Jul. 2006 d) Bosnia and Herzegovina passport number 4949636, issued on 27 Dec. 2005 by the Consular Office of Bosnia and Herzegovina in Milan, to expire on 27 Dec. 2010 (this passport was invalidated on 10 Dec. 2007) **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Bellaria n.10, Bologna, Italy b) Via Lazio n.3, Bologna, Italy c) 1 Fetaha Becirbegovica Street, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina d) 100 Blatusa Street, Zenica, Bosnia and Herzegovina **Listed on:** 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 20 Dec. 2005, 17 Oct. 2007, 16 Sep. 2008, 24 Mar. 2009, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In January 2003 sentenced in Italy to 5 years 6 months imprisonment. On 10 May 2004 sentenced in Italy by the Appeal Court to 4 years 6 months of imprisonment. His name has been removed from all registers of Bosnia and Herzegovina citizens and he has no valid Bosnia and Herzegovina identification document. Detained in Italy since 9 Aug. 2008 for his implication in a case related to terrorism.

QI.B.117.03. Name: 1: ZULKEPLI 2: BIN MARZUKI 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 3 Jul. 1968 **POB:** Selangor, Malaysia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Malaysian **Passport no.:** A 5983063 **National identification no.:** 680703-10-5821 **Address:** Taman Puchong Perdana, State of Selangor, Malaysia **Listed on:** 9 Sep. 2003 (amended on 3 May 2004, 23 Feb. 2009, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** Detained by Malaysian authorities on 3 Feb. 2007 and remained in custody in Malaysia as of Feb. 2008 as at Apr. 2009.

QI.S.124.03. Name: 1: YAZID 2: SUFAAT 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 20 Jan. 1964 **POB:** Johor, Malaysia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Joe b) Abu Zufar **Nationality:** Malaysian **Passport no.:** A 10472263 **National identification no.:** 640120-01-5529 **Address:** Taman Bukit Ampang, State of Selangor, Malaysia (as at Apr. 2009) **Listed on:** 9 Sep. 2003 (amended on 3 May 2004, 1 Feb. 2008, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In custody since December 2001. Detained by Malaysian authorities in Dec. 2001, as of June 2007 and released from detention on 24 Nov. 2008.

QI.Z.127.03. Name: 1: ZAINI 2: ZAKARIA 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 16 May 1967 **POB:** Kelantan, Malaysia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Ahmad **Nationality:** Malaysian **Passport no.:** A 11457974 **National identification no.:** 670516-03-5283 **Address:** Kota Bharu, State of Kelantan, Malaysia (as at Apr. 2009) **Listed on:** 9 Sep. 2003 (amended on 23 Feb. 2009, 10 Aug. 2009) **Other information:** In custody in Malaysia as of Feb. 2008. Arrested by Malaysian authorities on 18 Dec. 2002 and detained until 12 Feb. 2009.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and regional organizations. This is part of the seventeenth update of the List in 2009. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

* * * * *

For information media • not an official record

11 August 2009



United Nations

Security Council

SC/9729

Department of Public Information • News and Media Division • New York

SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE APPROVES

DELETION OF ENTRY FROM CONSOLIDATED LIST

On 10 August 2009, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the deletion (de-listing) of the entry specified below from its Consolidated List. The Committee approved this de-listing following its review of the name, as called for in paragraph 25 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008). The assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) therefore no longer apply to the following individual:

Removed from Al-Qaida individuals Section C

QI.A.134.03. Name: 1: MUSTAPHA NASRI 2: BEN ABDUL KADER 3: AIT EL HADI 4: na

Name (original script): مصطفى نصري بن عبد القادر آيت الهادي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 5 Mar. 1962 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality**

a.k.a.: na **Nationality:** a) Algerian b) German **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na

Address: na **Listed on:** 11 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005, 31 Jul. 2006, 7 Sep. 2007, 17 Oct.

2007) **Other information:** Son of Abdelkader and Amina Aissaoui. Residing in Bonn, Germany, as of February 1999.

A List of the individuals, groups, undertakings and entities that have been removed from the Consolidated List pursuant to a decision by the Committee is available on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/removed.shtml>.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. This is part of the seventeenth update of the List in 2009. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

* * * * *

For information media • not an official record

11 August 2009



United Nations

Security Council

SC/9730

 Department of Public Information • News and Media Division • New York

SECURITY COUNCIL AL-QAIDA AND TALIBAN SANCTIONS COMMITTEE APPROVES

DELETION OF ENTRY FROM CONSOLIDATED LIST

On 10 August 2009, the Security Council Al-Qaida and Taliban Sanctions Committee approved the deletion of the entry specified below from its Consolidated List. The assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 1 of Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations accordingly no longer apply to this entry.

Removed from Al-Qaida individuals Section C

QI.H.43.01. Name: 1: ALI 2: GHALEB 3: HIMMAT 4: na

Name (original script): علي غالب همت

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 16 Jun. 1938 **POB:** Damascus, Syrian Arab Republic **Good quality**

a.k.a.: na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** Italian since 1990 **Passport no.:** na **National**

identification no.: na **Address:** a) via Posero 2, CH-6911 Campione D'Italia, Italy b) Location in Italy and Syria **Listed on:** 9 Nov. 2001 (amended on 10 Apr. 2003, 26 Nov. 2004, 25 Jul. 2006) **Other**

information: na

A List of the Individuals, groups, undertakings and entities that have been removed from the Consolidated List pursuant to a decision by the Committee is available on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/removed.shtml>.

The Committee's Consolidated List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and regional organizations. This is part of the seventeenth update of the List in 2009. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
<http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/consolist.shtml>.

* * * * *

For information media • not an official record